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Danielle Delaney

From: Andreae Downs
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 2:56 PM
To: David Koses; Danielle Delaney
Subject: Re: Question on  PS&T appeal (Freudberg) 

OK.  
 
I just talked with Councilor Bowman, who thinks this does NOT need additional notification. And a bit ironic, since Mr. 
Freudberg’s initial concern was cost of a stop sign. 
 
Andreae Downs 
Ward 5 City Councilor 
At large 
 

From: David Koses <dkoses@newtonma.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 2:54:59 PM 
To: Andreae Downs <adowns@newtonma.gov>; Danielle Delaney <ddelaney@newtonma.gov> 
Subject: RE: Question on PS&T appeal (Freudberg)  
  
Maybe notify the original petitioners + all the people who signed the appeal form? 
-David 
  

From: Andreae Downs <adowns@newtonma.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 2:41 PM 
To: Danielle Delaney <ddelaney@newtonma.gov> 
Cc: David Koses <dkoses@newtonma.gov> 
Subject: Re: Question on PS&T appeal (Freudberg)  
  
Hi Danielle: 
  
I would defer to David’s judgement on this. I do think we should notify the original petitioners and those who spoke to 
Traffic Council originally. 
  
I will also ask Councilor Bowman, as this is her ward. 
  
Andreae Downs 
Ward 5 City Councilor 
At large 
  

From: Danielle Delaney <ddelaney@newtonma.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 2:05:02 PM 
To: Andreae Downs <adowns@newtonma.gov> 
Cc: David Koses <dkoses@newtonma.gov> 
Subject: Question on PS&T appeal (Freudberg)  
  
Hi Andreae, 
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I know the appeal has not been scheduled for discussion, just thinking ahead. 
  
Jeremy letter, TC notification map and labels are attached regarding his request for a larger notification. 
  
We notify property owners, not each resident for City Council public hearings and Traffic Council meetings and we 
always use the same mailing from TC for an appeal.   
  
Do you want to expand the notification map? 
  
Thanks Danielle 
  
  


